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Mueller, Eric

From: Tierney, Michael

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 3:45 PM
To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: AB 730 amendment drafting request

Rep. Kahl would like an amendment drafted to AB 730 similar to AA 2. Is there a way to slightly tweak it so that it would
not be considered dilatory — given that AA 2 was voted down in committee?

Thank you.

Michael Tierney

Research Assistant

Office of Representative Robb Kahl
Room 322 West, State Capitol

PO Box 8952

Madison W153708
Michael.tierney@legis.wi.gov
608-266-8570




) ‘ |
< January 26, 2016 - Offered by Representatives SINICKI, ZAMARRIPA, BROSTOFF, KAHL )
~..  and OHNSTAD. ‘

State of Wisconsin

2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE _
LRBa{742/1) 22 7% /)

EVMgjs

i
L - o

ASSEMBLY AMENDMEN T@
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 730

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 2, line 17: after that line insert:

3 “(c) Subsection (2) (¢) does not apply to a special charge imposed under s.
4 66.0627 by a political subdivision.”.

5 (END)



